


PROCUREMENT REQUEST FORM


Upon receiving the initial procurement request, procurement staff will e-mail this Procurement Request Form to program staff for completion.  Program staff should e-mail the completed form to procurement staff.

1. [bookmark: Text1]Procurement Name:       

2. [bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2][bookmark: Check3][bookmark: Check4]Type of procurement (check one):  |_| RFP     |_| RFQ     |_| RFA     |_| Other

3. [bookmark: Check5][bookmark: Check6]Type of resulting contract (check one):  |_| Purchase of Service (POS)     |_| Personal Service Agreement (PSA)

4. [bookmark: Text2]Program staff name:       

5. [bookmark: Text3]Program staff telephone number:       

6. [bookmark: Text4]Brief description of services to be procured (purpose, scope, activities, outcome):       

7. [bookmark: Text5][bookmark: Text6]Projected contract period:        to      

8. [bookmark: Text7]Amount of funding:  $     

9. Department number:       

10. [bookmark: Text8][bookmark: Text9]Fund number:       	11.	SID number:       

12. [bookmark: Text10][bookmark: Text11]Program code:       	13.	Account code:       

14. [bookmark: Check7][bookmark: Check8][bookmark: Check9]Has DFMA verified the funding (check one)?  |_| Yes     |_| No     |_| Not applicable (the procurement will be 100% federally funded)
NOTE:  Do not submit this form to procurement staff until DFMA has verified the funding, unless the procurement will be 100% federally funded.

15. Is this procurement needed to obtain new or existing services (check one)?
[bookmark: Check10]|_| New (complete questions 16 and 22)
[bookmark: Check11]|_| Existing (complete questions 17 through 22)

16. If procurement is needed to obtain new services, provide the following information.

a. Number of respondents expected:       

b. New service area/region (check all that apply):
|_| Statewide
|_| Northern region
|_| Southern region
|_| Western region
|_| Specific cities/towns (specify):       

17. If procurement is needed to obtain existing services, provide the following information.

a. [bookmark: Text12]Number of current contractors (if one, provide legal name):       

b. [bookmark: Text13][bookmark: Text14]Current contract period:        to      

c. [bookmark: Text15]Total amount of current contracts:  $     

d. [bookmark: Text16]Total number of years contracting with this contractor:       

e. [bookmark: Text17]Date of last RFP:       

f. Existing service area/region (check all that apply):
[bookmark: Check12]|_| Statewide
[bookmark: Check13]|_| Northern region
[bookmark: Check14]|_| Southern region
[bookmark: Check15]|_| Western region
[bookmark: Check16][bookmark: Text18]|_| Specific cities/towns (specify):       

g. [bookmark: Text19]DSS Contract Number or CORE-CT Contract Number (attach list if needed):       



18. For existing services, select the intent of the procurement (check all that apply and explain):

[bookmark: Check17][bookmark: Text20]|_| Select contractors to provide services in the existing service area (explain):       

[bookmark: Check18][bookmark: Text21]|_| Select contractors to expand or reduce existing service area (explain):       

[bookmark: Check19][bookmark: Text22]|_| Select contractors to expand or reduce the number of service providers (explain):       

19. [bookmark: Check22][bookmark: Check23]For existing services, will the resultant contract use an existing template approved by the Office of the Attorney General (check one)?  |_| Yes     |_| No

20. For existing services, if there are current contractors who are not selected, will wind-down or transition services be required (check one)?

[bookmark: Check20][bookmark: _GoBack]|_| No (go to question 22)
[bookmark: Check21]|_| Yes

21. For existing services, if there are current contractors who are not selected, how much time will be needed to wind down or transition services?
[bookmark: Text23]      calendar days
22. Provide any other relevant information or concerns that could affect the procurement process including but not limited to the reaction from key stakeholders (for example, federal, State, and local government officials; community leaders; current contractors; current clients, etc.):
[bookmark: Text24]     
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